
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: October 26, 2009 

THROUGH: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH 
MUNISERVICES FOR REVENUE AUDIT, REVENUE INFORMATION 
AND CONSULTING SERVICES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Muniservices, LLC for 
revenue audit, information reporting and consulting services; and 

2) Exempt the proposed contract from the competitive bidding process pursuant to 
the City Charter Section 1002 (f), contracts for professional or unique services. 

I BACKGROUND: 

In today's business world, most cities and special purpose governments are hard 
pressed to afford dedicated staff with the specialized knowledge, expertise, 
experience and time to audit and monitor the salesluse tax, property tax, utility users 
tax, and other taxes that produce much of their revenues. The overwhelming 
workload of dedicated professionals in the County and State tax accounting and 
collection offices, combined with complex tax rules, overlapping tax rates and 
jurisdictions, can lead to inadvertent errors. These errors, though small in the context 
of billions of dollars handled by the State Comptroller's office, can have dramatic 
impact on the revenues desperately needed by local governments. All mid and large 
sized cities in California utilize tax revenue audit consultants to find and solve 
problems that result in identifying missing revenues. These companies provide added 
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assurance that local government officials are getting all the revenue they are due. 
Since 1996, the City of Pasadena has been in contract with Muniservices to perform 
a variety of tax audits and revenue enhancement programs. Since inception of the 
contract , the City has realized millions of additional revenues as a result of 
Muniservices sales and use tax audit, property tax audit, transient occupancy tax 
audit, business license tax audit and utility users tax audit programs. 

There are currently two companies that provide a full range of revenue audit and 
revenue enhancement programs including business license system and software for 
municipalities. They are Muniservices LLC, and Hinderliter, de Llamas and 
Associates. Finance staff requested and received proposals from both Muniservices 
and Hinderliter de Llamas and Associates. After careful review of the scope of 
services and the associated cost, it is staff's recommendation to enter into contract 
with Muniservices. 

The proposed services by Muniservices will include the following: 

Annual sales and use tax audits 
Annual and quarterly sales and use tax analysis and reporting services 
Annual property tax audit and reporting for the City and Pasadena Community 
Development Commission 
Annual and on an as needed basis, utility users tax and franchise fee audit 
services 
Annual transient occupancy tax audit 
Ongoing business license tax audit 
Ongoing business license management service 
As required, documentary transfer tax audit 
As required, policy, legislative and regulatory analysis and support. 

Over the past several years, Muniservices worked closely with Finance staff to design 
and implement several procedures and system applications to implement the City's 
major revenue information reporting systems and perform the audits as requested by 
the City or required by ordinance. Revenue audits are done continuously and some 
periodically in accordance with industry best practices and fiduciary responsibilities. 

Proposed fees: 
The proposed fee schedule is attached as "Exhibit A" to this report. A portion of the 
services will have an annual fixed fee. These services include the sales tax reporting 
service, the property tax information link service, the business license system annual 
support and maintenance fee, transient occupancy tax audit service, and a minimum 
fee for the utility users tax compliance program. The annual amount of the fixed fees 
is estimated at $60,000. Muniservices will be paid on a contingency basis for all other 
revenue audit programs in accordance with the attached fee schedule for the following 
audits: 



Sales and Use Tax 
Property Tax 
Documentary Transfer Tax 
Utility Users Tax and Franchise Fees 
Local Business Tax 

Muniservices proposes to lower the fees that the City is currently paying for the sales 
and use tax audit from 25% to 20%, and for the property tax audit from 25% with three 
years go forward participation,to 25% without any go forward participation. Because 
of the contingency nature of the contract, it is hard to estimate the annual fees the City 
will pay on this contract. In the past four years, the City has paid on average annual 
fees of $375,000 for all the above services. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Sufficient funds have been appropriated for this contract in the FY 201 0 Adopted 
Operating Budget, Non Departmental Citywide account. 

Respectfully submitted ; 

Michael $; geck 
City ~ a n G e r  

FinanceICity Treasurer 

Approved by: 

Andrew Green 
Director of Finance 












